



Marc-André Blais

Président

Héritage 3 – Bureau Familial inc.

Marc-André est président d'un bureau familial privé depuis sa création. La société a vu le jour en 2019 pour répondre aux besoins de trois grandes familles de Montréal de partager un ensemble de service.

Il accompagne ces familles soucieuses d'adopter les meilleures pratiques en matière de gouvernance familiale. Fort de l'expérience acquise dans sa carrière, il les conseille et leur fournit des services de gestion de patrimoine, de structure financière et fiscale, de comptabilité et de conciergerie.

Il dirige une équipe composée d'une dizaine de personnes dont le but commun est de supporter les familles dans la gestion de leurs affaires personnelles et corporatives.

Carrière :

- Héritage 3 Bureau Familial: Président (depuis 2019);
- Picchio International : Président du bureau familial (2008 à 2019);
- Saputo/Jolina Capital: Analyste (2000 à 2008)
- Deloitte: Comptable (1992 à 1999)

Éducation :

- Cours en fiscalité – IN-Depth (programme CPA)
- Comptable agréé
- Baccalauréat en comptabilité - HEC Montréal

Implication communautaire :

- Fondation sur la pointe des pieds: trésorier de 2011 à 2014, président de 2014 à 2020 et toujours présent au conseil d'administration

Créée en 1996, la fondation se distingue dans le domaine de l'aventure thérapeutique. Sa mission est de rassembler, transformer, propulser et changer la vie des jeunes de 14 à 39 ans atteints de cancer en leur offrant de participer à une expédition d'aventure thérapeutique.



Marc-André Blais, CPA, CA

President

Héritage 3 – Bureau Familial inc.

Marc-André has been the president of a private family office since its inception. The company was founded in 2019 to respond to the needs of three large Montreal families who wished to pool a set of bespoke services.

He guides these families in their efforts to adopt the best practices in family governance. Relying on the experience he has acquired throughout his career, he provides these families with wealth management, financial, tax structuring, accounting, and concierge services.

He leads a team of ten people whose common goal is to support these families in the management of their personal and corporate affairs.

Career:

- Heritage 3 Family Office: President (since 2019)
- Picchio International: President of the family office (2008 to 2019)
- Saputo/Jolina Capital: Analyst (2000 to 2008)
- Deloitte: Accountant (1992 to 1999)

Education:

- Tax courses - IN-Depth (CPA program)
- Chartered Accountant
- Bachelor of Accounting - HEC Montreal

Community involvement:

- Tip of the toes Foundation (Fondation sur la pointe des pieds): treasurer from 2011 to 2014, president from 2014 to 2020 and remains present at the board of directors to this day.

Created in 1996, the foundation is distinguished in the field of therapeutic adventure. Its mission is to unite, transform, propel, and change the lives of young people aged 14 to 39 who are living with cancer by offering them the opportunity to participate in a therapeutic adventure expedition.